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DATE:  November 4, 2022 

TO: Firms Interested in the Chatham County Agriculture & Conference Center     
Lawn Maintenance 

FROM:  Michele Peluso, Chatham County Procurement Manager 

SUBJECT: Addendum No.1– CCACC Lawn Maintenance –  

Questions from Site Visit on November 1, 2022, at 2:00 PM 

 
Please include addendum acknowledgement in your submittal. 

 

1. Q: At what height do you want the grass cut with the reel mower? 
A: 2 inches 
 

2. Q: How many yards of mulch are needed for the facility? 
A: Minimum of 2-inch coverage at each location.  Contractor to perform takeoff. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Company Name: ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Representative’s Name: _______________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature: __________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 


